
From: Ablson, Maha
To: Daly, Keith; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; Molohon, Rob; 
Subject: 008078  RAM#8, 9, 10, 11 & 12
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:36:55 PM
Attachments: 8078  RAM8  Compressor.pdf 

Cont 8078 RAM 9 2-17-11.pdf 

Keith,
I tried to send you 4 attachments but it looks like they were a bit too big of a file to e-mail. 
I will be sending them in 3 different e-mails.
If you have any problem with reading the files, please let me know.
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Ablson, Maha  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:26 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Cc: 'Peppers, Nicki'; Molohon, Rob 
Subject: 008078 RAM#8, 9, 10, 11 & 12
 
Good afternoon Keith,
A copy of the processed electronic RAMs are attached. The coded RAMs were sent back on 
the 18th of February. RAM # 11 is a PEO approved RAM. if you have any questions 
concerning this issue, please feel free to either call of e-mail me.
Thank you,
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
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Approval shall be by the engineer of record for the design of the compressed air system
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Steve Hughes			      2-17-11
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Notify Fabrication Inspection office
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